City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

21 North Fourth Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-410-001

HISTORIC NAME: Gibbs Shoe Store, Giesche Shoes

COMMON NAME: Griffin Williams Law Group

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1966

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1996-1999

ARCHITECT: n/a

BUILDER: n/a
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: One Part Commercial

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: No

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: No

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Non-Original/Historic

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum Storefront, Clad

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed, Casement

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat, Decorative Mansard

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Membrane, Standing Seam

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|:| Contributing

|E| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: No

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

n/a

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved: n/a

Other HPC Action: 4.7 99 Roof Renovation;
9.15.15 Facade Modifications
6.24.19 Stairwell Installation




City of Geneva, lllinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

21 North Fourth Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

William Gibbs, Jr. managed the Marshall Field Shoe Department
(1926-1951—managing the women's shoe department beginning in
1936) in the Oak Park, lllinois Marshall Field & Co. store, succeeding
his father, who died in 1926. In 1951, Gibbs and his wife, Edith,
opened an independent shoe store in Hinsdale, lllinois before
locating in Geneva. The Gibbs Shoe Store opened at 17 N. Third
Street in March 1954. In 1960, Gibbs acquired the former Swedish
Lutheran church parsonage at the southeast corner of Fourth and
Hamilton streets; that house was moved to 427 Ford Street in June
1966. Construction began by the first week of September 1966 (08
September 1966 Geneva Republican). The present commercial
building opened as Gibbs Shoes in 1967 under the management of
William Gibbs Ill. In 1975, the business was sold to the Giesche
Shoe Store, which operated in the western suburbs until closing in
November 2014 (William Gibbs Il managed the store through 1976).
In 1999, the metal panel (standing seam) mansard roof was
extended to the north facade of the building; the south and west

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 North Geneva NRHP Update; 1Sanborn
Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Recorder's Office Land Records

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
n/a

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
n/a

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
n/a

1999
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GIESCHE. SHOES

A

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

21 North Fourth Street
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: William Gibbs, Jr. managed the Marshall Field Shoe Department (1926-1951—managing the women's shoe department beginning in 1936) in the Oak Park, Illinois Marshall Field & Co. store, succeeding his father, who died in 1926. In 1951, Gibbs and his wife, Edith, opened an independent shoe store in Hinsdale, Illinois before locating in Geneva. The Gibbs Shoe Store opened at 17 N. Third Street in March 1954. In 1960, Gibbs acquired the former Swedish Lutheran church parsonage at the southeast corner of Fourth and Hamilton streets; that house was moved to 427 Ford Street in June 1966. Construction began by the first week of September 1966 (08 September 1966 Geneva Republican). The present commercial building opened as Gibbs Shoes in 1967 under the management of William Gibbs III. In 1975, the business was sold to the Giesche Shoe Store, which operated in the western suburbs until closing in November 2014 (William Gibbs III managed the store through 1976). In 1999, the metal panel (standing seam) mansard roof was extended to the north facade of the building; the south and west roofs were approved by the Historic Preservation Commission at some point prior (probably after Spring 1996, although historic records do not indicate when that occurred).

The building was purchased for the Griifin William legal practice, which opened at the site in 2015. The exterior was remodeled with the removal of Prairie Style-influenced entrance and corner piers; metal roofing was extended around the corners to complete the mansard roof/parapet. Also, the entry gable was extended outward to provide additional shelter at the primary entrance.

The property is notable for its association with one or more significant persons and community development—specifically as the site of a longtime business.
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